

## Links to Data Access Tools @census.gov



### Population clock

<http://www.census.gov/popclock/>

### Quick Facts

<http://quickfacts.census.gov/qfd/>

### Census Explorer

<https://www.census.gov/censusexplorer/>

### American FactFinder

<http://factfinder.census.gov>

### Interactive Maps

<http://www.census.gov/geography/interactive-maps.html>

### Easy Stats

<https://www.census.gov/easystats/>

### My Congressional District

<https://www.census.gov/mycd/>

### Narrative Profiles

[http://www.census.gov/acs/www/data\\_documentation/data\\_narrative\\_profiles/](http://www.census.gov/acs/www/data_documentation/data_narrative_profiles/)

### Census Flow Mapper

<http://flowsmapper.geo.census.gov/flowsmapper/flowsmapper.html>

### 2010 Census Interactive Map

<https://www.census.gov/2010census/popmap/>

### County Business & Demographic Map

<https://www.census.gov/cbdmap/>  
<http://www.census.gov/econ/cbp/>

### Economic Dashboard

<https://www.census.gov/economic-indicators/>  
<https://www.census.gov/econ/currentdata/>

### Census Glossary

<https://www.census.gov/glossary/>

### Censtats

<http://censtats.census.gov/>

### Industry Snapshots

<https://www.census.gov/econ/snapshots/>

### Data Ferrett

<http://dataferrett.census.gov/>

### CPS Table Creator

<https://www.census.gov/cps/data/cpstablecreator.html>

### Local Employment and Household Dynamics

<http://lehd.ces.census.gov/>

### On The Map

<http://onthemap.ces.census.gov/>

### On The Map for Emergency Management

<http://onthemap.ces.census.gov/em/>

### Quarterly Workforce Indicators Explorer

<http://qwiexplorer.ces.census.gov/>

### Voting and Registration Report

[http://thedataweb.rm.census.gov/TheDataWeb\\_HotReport2/voting/voting.html](http://thedataweb.rm.census.gov/TheDataWeb_HotReport2/voting/voting.html)

### Newsroom

<https://www.census.gov/newsroom.html>

### Census API for Developers

<http://www.census.gov/developers/>

### Small Area Health Insurance Estimates

<http://www.census.gov/did/www/sahie/data/interactive/>